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Haley Griffith (adpce.ad)

Subject: RE: Notification of Construction Schedule - Green Bay Packaging Cell 6

From: Jonathan King <jking@promusengineering.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 9:06 AM 
To: Richard Bennett (adpce.ad) <richard.bennett@arkansas.gov> 
Cc: Brad Fureigh <bfureigh@promusengineering.com>; Gray, Evan <egray@gbp.com>; Wesson, Jacob 
<jwesson@gbp.com> 
Subject: Notification of Construction Schedule - Green Bay Packaging Cell 6 
 
Mr. Bennett, 
 
See attached the notification of construction schedule for the upcoming Green Bay Packaging Cell 6 
project. Please let me know if you have any questions or comments. 
 
Thanks! 
Jonathan B. King, P.E. 
Project Engineer  |  Promus Engineering, LLC 
M: (501) 398-7785 
jking@promusengineering.com  
www.promusengineering.com 
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 T. (501) 554-4547 
www.promusengineering.com 

19 Ryeland Dr, Suite B 
Cabot, Arkansas 72023 

 
October 8, 2025 
 
  
Mr.  Richard Bennett, PE 
Office of Land Resources, Facility Permits 
Arkansas Energy & Environment 
Division of Environmental Quality 
5301 Northshore Drive 
North Little Rock, Arkansas 72118 
via Email:  richard.bennett@arkansas.gov 
 
RE: Notification of Construction Schedule  
 Green Bay Packaging Inc., Arkansas Kraft Division Class 3N Landfill - Cell 6 
 AFIN: 15-00001; Permit No. 0284-S3N 
 
Dear Mr. Bennett: 

 
On behalf of our client, Green Bay Packaging Inc., Arkansas Kraft Division (GBP), Promus Engineering, 
LLC is notifying the Arkansas Energy & Environment, Division of Environmental Quality (DEQ) of the 
tentative schedule for construction of Cell 6 at the GBP Class 3N Landfill.  

Notification of Construction Schedule 

This notification is being submitted in accordance with 8 CAR § 60-428(f). The liner system 
construction is planned to begin in the fourth quarter of 2025 and is anticipated to take approximately 
3 months.  Construction will commence upon approval of the revised CQA Plan, which is currently 
under review by the DEQ. This schedule is considered tentative and may change due to weather 
delays. Construction of Cell 6 will generally consist of installing approximately 4.5 acres of bottom 
liner system.  

Below is a list of companies that will be coordinating construction activities during construction of 
Cell 6. 

General Contractor: McConnell Construction 

Surveying: Mason Surveying & Consulting, LLC 

Design & CQA Services: Promus Engineering, LLC 

The earthwork contractor has not completed and documented more than 500,000 square feet of clay 
liner during the last three years and as a result, will be constructing a portion of the bottom liner 
system of Cell 6 to satisfy the test fill requirements described by 8 CAR § 60-428(c)(11) and the 
Construction Quality Assurance Plan. A construction documentation report will be submitted to the 
DEQ, in accordance with 8 CAR § 60-428(i), following completion of Cell 6.  
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If you have any questions regarding this construction notification, please contact me via phone at 
501.398.7785 or e-mail at jking@promusengineering.com.  
 
Sincerely, 

PROMUS ENGINEERING, LLC 
 
 
 

Jonathan King, PE Brad N. Fureigh, PE 
Project Engineer Principal Engineer 
 
cc:  

Evan Gray, Green Bay Packaging – Project Manager 
Jacob Wessen, Green Bay Packaging – Environmental Manager 
Daniel Cullum, DEQ – Solid Waste Inspector 

 

  


